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Date: 23 May 2022 16:39:49

Planning Act 2008 and The Infrastructure Planning (Examination Procedure) Rules
2010 Application by NNB Generation Company (SZC) Limited (“the Applicant”) for an
Order granting Development Consent for the proposed Sizewell C Nuclear Power
Station (“the proposed Development”)

Secretary of State for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy — Request for
comments from interested parties to the responses received by Secretary of States

letters of 18! March and 315t March respectively.
Unique Reference: 20026415

Dear Sir/Madam

Thank you for requesting feedback on Question 4.1: “The Applicant should
advise as to whether or not they consider that a control mechanism(s) could
secure the delivery of the Sizewell Link Road and Two Village Bypass in advance
of the commencement of Phase 1 works on the Main Development Site, with
consideration given to the effects of Heavy-Duty Vehicle movements on the
B1122. Without prejudice to the Secretary of State’s decision on this matter, the
Applicant should provide details of potentially appropriate control
mechanism(s).”
This response is made following discussion with and on behalf system partners
in the Suffolk and North East Essex Integrated Care System and colleagues
representing Norfolk and Waveney Integrated Care System and in particular of
the following organisations;

e |pswich and East Suffolk Clinical Commissioning Group (on behalf of Primary

Care and Community services)
e East Suffolk and North Essex NHS Foundation Trust
e Norfolk and Suffolk Foundation Trust

e East of England Ambulance Service Trust.

We have carefully considered the matter raised by the Secretary of State
concerning the potential delivery by the applicant of the Sizewell Link Road and
Two Village Bypass in advance of the commencement of Phase 1 works on the
Main Development Site. Our position is that it is content with the construction
timeline and mitigation provisions currently secured in the Deed of Obligation in
respect of these two items of strategic infrastructure from an operational
perspective.

Yours faithfully

Jane Taylor

Jane Taylor


mailto:sizewellc@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Senior Estates Development Manager
North East Essex Clinical Commissioning Group,
Ipswich & East Suffolk Clinical Commissioning Group & West Suffolk Clinical Commissioning Group

Confidentiality Notice:

This e-mail is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please accept
our apologies. Please do not disclose copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any
action in reliance on its contents: to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Please

inform us that this message has gone astray before deleting it. Thank you for your co-
operation.
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